WICHITA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
STRONG HINMAN

Supervisor oy
HEALTH AND PHYSICAL EDUCATION

WICHITA, KANSAS

September 13, 1937

Dr. F, C, Allen

Director of Physical Education
University of Kanssas

Lawrence, Kansas

My de&ar Dr. Allen:

My officieting schedule for this year shows thaet 1 am to
work in the Oklehome-Kensas game at Normen on Cctober 23.
This is the only essignment I have for eny of the Big Six
schools this fall, end since 1 have most of my Saturdey
afternoong open, 1 will be availeble for work in any
games if & vecancy in the officieting lists should occur.
I know that there are scome men who transfer to other lo-
calities or for other reesons cennot serve after being
essigned, end I thought the&t if eny such emergencies
erose this fall, thet you might be able to assign me to
scme of these gemes. In cese there are any vacancles,
either in the reguler Big Six schedule or non-cconference
games, 1 shell be gled to serve if called upon.

Sincerely yours,

i

Strong LLE



